

Experienced composer, singer/song-writer and music arranger with over 25 years of experience in the music business and an outstanding reputation for directing musical productions, choral concerts, children's operas and international music symposiums. Jude Litoff's driving energy and unique brand of creativity is reflected in her film scoring and movie cues. In her role as a multi-talented, charismatic musical director, Jude Litoff has planned and implemented operational improvements, policy development and staff management procedures in various educational establishments in the UK and Israel.

Work History

- 2004-01 - **Music Coordinator**
Current
The Anglican International School, Jerusalem, Israel
- 2013-01 - **Musical Director AISJ Children's Music Theater Workshop**
Current
Anglican International School
- 1991-01 - **Music Teacher Choral Director**
Current
Jerusalem Municipality Dep. Of Arts, Jerusalem, Israel
- Jerusalem-based performances of Czech children's opera Brundibar.
- 2013-01 **Musical Director**
Green Pilgrim's International Symposium Jerusalem Municipality, Jerusalem, Israel
- 2004-01 - **Music Director**
2006-06
The Jerusalem American International School, Jerusalem, Israel
- 1998-01 - **Musical Director**
Current
Zamir Choir, Jerusalem, Israel
- Music director and conductor of the Jerusalem based Zamir Chorale 1997 - 2008, and resumed work with Zamir in 2015 until the present, focusing on Jewish liturgical music, classical choral repertoire and folk music.
- 1993-01
- Gala performance Jerusalem at The Gerard Behar Theater, together with renowned conductor Ronnie Porat and Yad Harif Orchestra.
 - Composed three operas for children:.
 - The Snow Queen (1987) written and performed in London.
- 1989-01 - **Musical Director**
Current
AISJ Children's music Theater Workshop
- Composing musicals, writing libretti and directing all musical aspects of productions.
 - Alice in Wonderlandzzzzzz (2016).

Jude Litoff

Film & Media Composer

Personal Info

Address

32, Beit Ha'arava Street
Jerusalem, Israel, 93389

Phone

054 544 5434

E-mail

litoffj@gmail.com

Twitter

<https://twitter.com/litoff1>

WWW

<https://soundcloud.com/magicalmusic1>

WWW

judelitoffmusic.com

Skills

Film & Media Composer

Musical Director

Film & Media Composer

Conductor and music arranger

Singer/song-writer

Script Writer

- You, Me and Totoro (2017).
- Narnia (2018).
- Peter Pan and the Lost Dog (2019).

1992-01 -
1993-01

Guest Lecturer

David Yellin Teachers Training College, Jerusalem, Israel

- 1995-96 Guest lecturer: David Yellin Teacher's Training College, Jerusalem.
- Music as an Integral Part of the Curriculum" for kindergarten teachers.

1986-01 -
Current

Music Composer

Jerusalem, Israel

- Uses Sibelius and Logic Pro X to compose and arrange cues for movies and documentaries.
- Writes original scores adapting to different musical genres, styles and vision.
- Incidental music for stage play-You, Me & Totoro (2017).
- Incidental music- Narnia (2018).
- Resurrection -Short animated movie directed by Jeny Klincovstein (2018).
- My Name is David directed by Sarah-Stephanie (March 2019).
- Short student movie directed by Adam Horovitz (April 2019).
- Between Holy and Profane directed by Elinora (May 2019).

1988-01 -
2003-01

Founder & Director

International Children's Opera Workshop Children's Opera Workshop Charitable Trust, Jerusalem, Israel

- Instrumental in introducing hundreds of London and Jerusalem's children and their families to the enchanted world of opera through a unique combined-arts programs with opera as the central force.
- 1992: Operation Opera Workshop became officially registered in Jerusalem as The National Opera Theater for Children.

Education

2018-01 -
2019-01

Film Composing & Sound Editing

European School of Film Scoring - Varna Bulgaria

2019-01 -
2019-06

Film Composers Competition.

OTICONS

1994-01 -
1995-01

Master of Arts

LONDON UNIVERSITY

Opera as a Creative Pathway for the Young Mind

1988-10 -
2013-06

Music Theory & Composition

Academy of Music & Dance, Jerusalem - Jerusalem, Israel

- 1988-90 Studied composition under Professor Mark Kopytman
- 1990-92 Advanced composition studies with Professor Andre Hajdu.
- 2012-13 Jazz piano and improvisation with Dr. Judy Lewis

1986-01 -
1988-01

Jazz Piano With Alan Clare.

Jazz Piano - London, UK

1981-09 -
1982-06

Post-graduate Diploma: Music Education

INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION, LONDON UNIVERSITY

1978-09 -
1981-06

B.A (Hons): Music Composition and Performance

BATH UNIVERSITY - BATH